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Facsimile Cover Sheet

To: Rob Brew
Camden Planning Team Fax no. 0207974 1975
cc: Fax no.
From: Nigel Buller Ref:
Job name: 42-44 Belsize Park,78 Belsize Job no: 569
Lane,
Date: 22™ Qctober 2002 No. of pages: (inc)
Dear Rob,

RE: 42/44 BELSIZE PARK & 78 BELSIZE LANE: PWX0103947/R1 CF G7/11/K

I am very concerned to have received a call yesterday from Mr Ryan Nixon of the Council’s
Conservation and Design section, who is under the impression that removal of trees on site is not
permitted, since we do not believe this is the case.

We have had detailed discussions and meetings with yourself, advising in detail with drawings the
intention to carry out the works in phased manner and agreeing as per our letter 9% J uly (copy
attached).

We have also submitted landscape details some time ago in addition to the details submitted with our
letter and agreed with you that in so doing commencement of the works on site would be accepiable
and satisfactory relative to Condition 7.

I confirm that a Building Contract has been placed for the phase one works, and is now commenced.

I would be grateful if you could confirm to your Design and Conservation Section that the process
unfolding has been discussed and agreed and is in order, also confirming to us your having dene so.

M/5025/p

( for and on“ke Ltd)



